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FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

ALBUOUEFOI lE f\rE\4, l'4EXlCO

sEP 0 6 2023

MITCHELL R. ELFEBS
CLEFK

LNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

cRrMrNALNo. ?3 'ibli) l,tJiPlaintiff,

vs. Count l: 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and
I l3(a)(6): Assault Resulting in Serious
Bodily Injury;RJCHELLE R. UPSHAW,

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count I

On or about February 21,202f, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District of

New Mexico, the defendant, RICHELLE R. UPSHAW, an Indian, assaulted Jane Doe, and the

assault resulted in serious bodily injury.

In violation of l8 U.S.C. $$ I153 and I l3(a)(6).

CPunt 2

On or about February 21,2023, in Indian Country, in San Juan County, in the District of

New Mexico, the defendant, RICHELLE R IIPSHAW, an Indian, assaulted Jane Doe with a

dangerous weapon, specifically, a knife, with intent to do bodily harm.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $$ I153 and I l3(aX3).

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Count 2: 18 U.S.C. $$ 1153 and
I l3(a)(3): Assault with a Dangerous
Weapon.
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A TRUE BILL: 

‘al 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 
  

Assistant United States Attorney 

ecd 
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USA v. Upshaw

Office olthe Clerk, District of New Mexico

(505) 348-2075

cmecf@nmd.uscourts, gov

Case#1 :23-cr-01 350-WJ +SEALED* Documcnt#2 Filed:09/0612023

fc47e8d7-0bed-4d8e-ab78-5908b32bb45e

REDACTED INDICTMENT as to Richcllc R Upshaw. (nm)

NOTE: In an effort to rcduce paper and postagc costs, the Notice ofElcctronic Filing (NEF) will not be iucluded with this
tansmissiorr To obtain a copy of the complete NEF, please visit us online at h!!p!i4!lry4gdJ!999!S and login to
cither your CM/ECF or PACER account. You may also view the NEFs at oue ofour public terminals located at the
courthouses in Albuquerquc, Las Cruces, and Santa Fc.


